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Albert Robbins, Vice Presid entlLaw
New York Law Journal
345 Park Avenue South
New York, New York 10010

TeL (914) 421-1200
Fox (914) 428-4994

E-MaiI: judgewdch@poLcont
Web site: wwwjudgewatch.org

RE:

Dear Mr. Robbins:

Following up the telephone message left on your answering machine at 9:00 this morning, transmitted
herewith is CJA's ad, revised so as to disclose what you termed the "undisclosed facts" in the four
paragraphs to which you objected on Thursday, at 4.40 p.m. I have spent a tremendous amount of time
since then revising the ad so as to meet with your approval. As you can see, I have, additionally,
included quotes from the litigation files -- which you also asked that I do.

As I then predicted, the ad is now considerably longer . Indeed, it reaches the maximum length of 20
and3/4 inches. Please let us hear back from you ASAP -- since the Advertising Department requires the
finished ad by l2 noon tomorrow -- for Wednesday's paper.

Thank you.

Yours 
iil Hillg#lf JJili,",

&ezu

Enclosures

ELENA RUTH SASSOWE\ Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

cc: James Finkelstein @y fax 212-696-4514
Ruth Hochberger (By fax:696-4287)
Peter Hano @y fax: 212-481-8074)

P.S. So that the prefatory paragraph is completely accurate, I am faxing a copy of our revised text to
Ruth Hochberger for her consideration as a Perspective Column -- with a request that she respond
ASAP. CJA's new fax number is9l4-428-4994.


